PRINCIPALS: Please Share These Minutes with Your Athletic Director Regular Meeting of PIAA District 6 – June 17, 2014

Call to Order of the June 17, 2014, Meeting

Chairman Rossi called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 9:00 AM at Central High School, Martinsburg, PA. Present were: Alberta Ake, Ralph Cecere, Michael Cacciotti, David Crumrine, Kathy Getz, Kim Hubler, Michael Hudak, William Marshall, James Price, Phil Riccio, Dean Rossi, Richard Scialabba, Michael Vuckovich and Curtis Whitesel. Two guests were present, William Reimer and Thomas Musselman. Those not in attendances were David Caldwell, Charles Glasser and Gary Jubas.

Approval of Minutes

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and James Price, the Committee unanimously approved the May 7, 2014, District 6 minutes.

Financial Reports

On a motion by Ralph Cecere and Dean Rossi, the Committee unanimously approved the May 2014 Financial Report.

On a motion by Kathy Getz and Ralph Cecere, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Baseball prepared by David Crumrine.

On a motion by Michael Vuckovich and Richard Scialabba, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Softball prepared by David Caldwell.

On a motion by Dean Rossi and Ralph Cecere, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Track and Field prepared by William Reimer and Thomas Musselman.

On a motion by Michael Vuckovich and Richard Scialabba, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Boys Volleyball prepared by Kathy Getz and Charles Gojmerac.

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and Michael Cacciotti, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Tennis prepared by Eric Hovan and presented to the Committee by Dean Rossi.

On a motion by William Marshall and Michael Hudak, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Swimming and Diving prepared by Curtis Whitesel and Susan Werner.

On a motion by William Marshall and Michael Vuckovich, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Promotions prepared by James Price.

On a motion by Kathy Getz and Richard Scialabba, the Committee will pay the membership dues for 2014/15 for all PIAA District 6 member schools with the increase this year and will examine future payments.

Eligibility Hearings

On a motion by Alberta Ake and Michael Cacciotti, eligibility was granted to Alexis Wolfe, transferring from Cambria County Christian to Bishop McCort. Alexis is eligible to participate in sports at Bishop McCort. The vote was 14-0.

On a motion by Kim Hubler and Ralph Cecere to elect the following officers for the 2014/15 school years.

Election of Officers

Chairman – David Crumrine Vice Chairman – Dean Rossi Secretary/Treasurer – William Marshall

Communications

A motion was made by Dean Rossi and James Price, to approve a co-op between Glendale and Harmony in varsity and junior high football.

A motion was made by Alberta Ake and Kathy Getz, to approve the reinstatement of junior high girls' volleyball at Bishop Guilfoyle, Huntingdon and Altoona.

A motion was made by Michael Cacciotti and Kathy Getz to approve the application for Lock Haven Catholic Middle School into District 6 for the sports of junior high cross country and girls' track and field, pending their approval at the state level.

A meeting of all schools with a PIAA sanctioned Spirit Competition squad is being planned for this fall.

Foreign Exchange Eligibility Hearings

There were no foreign exchange hearings.

The meeting adjourned at 1:05 PM.

The Next Meeting

The next meeting of the PIAA District 6 Committee will be held on Wednesday, August 6, 2014, at the Summit Country Club, Cresson, PA at 9:00 AM.

Respectfully Submitted, Sherry Montgomery Secretary/Treasurer